T

wkid F”"Dr'\ C NORMAL [ URGENT
H*‘bftm = :’_};_'[HEQ.ML;&H <‘_71L¢;,u m o i OPS: Yes 1o DOA:
Seom (Parson) - ém_ﬂﬂﬂ Elﬂ 25 B R FRef
DaeTime \G ,L, 0D MV @ §
px ] !Irul f
TYPE: M Car« M. Cycle " Bus . Van ' Lorry / Taxi/ Prime Maver / Truck ¢ Trailer or
Jehicle No YNIRRLY  D.0AZALR  Syne 5050 -
Kizke & Maodal WEW CAR PRICE:S
Zegistration Date: Mv:s 6K Quuote by L E_CS :
COE Expiry Date; FS:5 20K Cate
LTA Total Rebate Amaunt; {PARF) = (COE) = _SV:E
Caleulation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
{2} COE Penad: X2 = Mths Average MV g
A5 AL
= - = hiths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
- = tiths High demand vehicle:  Yes/No - 3
i i A W YELIs.
{b) Balance Months : earallel Import vehicle:  Yes/ MNo - 5 5
More than 10yrs old: Yes/No |- § N
b MV for Repossessgd vehicle = 5
{d]) Rosidue COE QrF ) {— E—-"-= P —r =
1]
Engine Capacity: High / Low |- &
[a) - (b} = _ 2= <__ YIS Eurgpe / Asia Car - %
Fegister Before/aftar MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/Fair/PgorBurnt | - 3
(e} PARF = [OMV) X b, = Na. of transfer ' - 3 ]
LTA Total Rebate amount: (d)+(e} Other deduction | = 3 s
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 3%} Forced Sales Value derived = 3
[Date ! Time Action / Instruction Additional Information:




Celine ang (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Celine,

joanne@absfinancial.sg
Tuesday, 16 June 2020 11:06 AM
Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
inspect-PC5181Y-YN1356Y
SKM_C250i20061609460.pdf

| have attached log card for you to go inspect .
The car was in sin ming my ofc , Monday to Friday 10am-5pm , anything pls call me at 96893333,

Warmest regards,

ABS FINANCIAL PTELTD

Joanne Xiong
Hp Department

DID +65 6933 9411
FAX +65 6456 DETE



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
YM1356Y

Make / Model
ISUZU / NNR85UH4A

\ehicle Type :
B70 - Goods (Open) Refrigerated Vehicle

Vehicle Attachment 1
Mo Attachment

Vehicle Scheme :

Normal

Chassis No.:
JAANNRB5H?7100975

Propellant :

Diesel

Engine No.:
4))1814247

Motor Mo, :

Engine Capacity :
2999 cc

Power Rating :

Maximum Power Qutput :



Maximum Laden Weight ;
5000 kg

Unladen Weight :
2460 kg

Year Of Manufacture :
2009

Original Registration Date:
23 Jul 2010

Lifespan Expiry Date :
22 Jul 2030

COE Category :
C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

PQP Paid :
$13,378.00

COE Expiry Date:
31 Mar 2024

Road Tax Expiry Date :
14 Feb 2020

FARF Eligibility Expiry Date

Inspection Due Date :
14 Feb 2020

Intended Transfer Date :

02 Jul 2020

COZ Emission:

CEWV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :

CO Emission:

HC Emission:

MNOx Emission :

PM Emission :



> Back to OneMotoring

Enguire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owener ID Type: Business

Crwneer 1D: 555A

Vehicle Detalls

vgh!cle Nou: YN1356Y ﬁ I3V, ;50 /C
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date: 30 Jun 2020

Vehicle Make: ISUZU

Vehicle Model: NMRBSUH4A

Primary Colour: White

Manufacturing Year: 2009

Engine No.: 4111814247

Chassis MNo.: JAANMNRBSHE7 100975
Maximum Power Cutput: =

Qpen Market Value; $39,324.00

Original Registration Date: 23l 2010

First Registration Date: 23 Jul 2010

Transfer Count: 2

Actual ARF Paid: $1,967.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Na

PARF Eliglbillty Expiry Date: .

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 31 Mar 2024

COE Category; C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period{Years): 5

PGP Pald: £13,378.00

COE Rebate Amount: £10,033.00

Total Rebate Amount: $10,033.00

Message

Please note that all future COE renewals for this vehicle can only be for a 5-year period, subject to the statutory lifespan (if applicable) of the
vehicle,
Transfer of ownership or deregistration is not allowed for this vehicle,

The information contained herein is correct as at 15 Jun 2020
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Ti212020 Singapore Used Car Lislings - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS

Isuzu NNR85 Used Vehicle List (6 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation RegDate  EngCap  Mileage  Company Availability l
| Isuzu NNRSS (Diesel) $34,800  $6,660 /yr 23-5ep-2015 2,999cc  115820km Think One Automoblle &  Available |
Trading

September 2015 Isuzu NNRAS 14ft With Box, Both Side Sliding Door, Low Deck, Class 3 License, Senvicing Done By Agent, Flexible Loan Up To 100%, Fast
| Approvall Hurry Call Now!

Cifice No. - 64673300
Kelvin = 96720298 | Neo - 96303300

Isuzu NNRB5 (Diesel) $33,800 $6,4%0 fyr 16-5ep-2015 2,999 cc - Thiam Heng Motor Available

‘Well Kept, One Owner, In House Loan Available. [

| Office No, - 64655691
Anthony Toh - 96849282 | Johnny Yeo - 98558158 | Chuan - B1833939

Isuzu NNRBS ([Diesel) £52,800 $7,380 Myt 28-Aug-2017 2,999 cc 36,000 km  Think One Automobile & Awvailable
Trading

Isuzu 15Ft Wooden Deck With Full Canopy. Low Usage, Able To Carry 23 Pax. Class 3 Can Drive. High Loan Avallable. Trade In Welcome.

Office No., - 64673300
Kelvin - 96720258 | Neo - 96303300

Isuzu NNRBS (Diesel) 540,000 $7,510 fyr 29-0ct-2015 2,999 cc 47,700 km Available

| Office No, - -
[ Prakash - B4914856

Full Metal Closed Body Two Sliding Doars On The Side, Deuble Door In The Back. Single Hand Used, Top Notch Condition, :
Isuzu NNRBS |Diesel) 49,000 $6,880 fyr 15-Aug-2017 2,999 cc & 58 Maotoring Pte Ltd Available ‘
|

Please Call For Viewing. No Repair Needed

Office No. - 67476028
Andy Mg - 91739289 | Margaret Yeo - 96560793

Isuzu NNRBS (Diesel) 450,800 £7,390 fyr 18-May-2017 2,999 cc 76,047 km Think One Automebile & Available
Trading

May 2017 Isuzu 15ft Wooden Dack With Full Canopy, Low Usage, Class 3 License High Loan Trade In, Call s Now For More Information!

Office No. - 64673300
Kelvin - 96720298 | Neo - 96303300 '

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, even for COE
cars, OPC cars, vans, trucks, hybrid cars, sports cars or stationwagons. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low milezge
cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers an our
site, Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, and also motoring advice, car reviews B car news on the latest modets, Find the right
Rental Car for you - get short term rental, long term lease, private hire cars, wedding cars to cars for p-plate probation drivers. VISt our partner sites for job
openings for Singapore jobs, real estate, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forumn discussion, commercial vehicke leasing & COE results.

€ 2004-2020 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

https:/'www.sgcarmart. comiused_cars/search_resull_pricelist_printphp?SA=&MOD=Isuzu NNRBSARPG=208VEH=0&RGD=4AVL=2 "M
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